Department of
Environmental Protection

. Twin Towers Office Building
Lawton Chiles 2600 Blair Stone Road Virginia B. Wetherel)
Governor Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Secretary

March 20, 1996

Mr. Chuck Foller

Wheelabrator Environmental Systems, Inc.
4400 South State Road 7

Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33314

Dear Mr. Foller:
Re: ©South Broward RRF, PA 86-21

In accordance with Condition of Certification, the
Florida Department of Environmental Protection approves the
use of Method 7E instead of Method 7 to determine the
concentration of nitrogen oxides for the South Broward
Resource Recovery Facility as outlined in your letter of
February 19, 1996.

If you have any guestions concerning this please let me

know.
Sincerely,
Hamilton S. Oven, P.E
Administrator, Siting
Coordination Office
HSO/TH/t

cc: D. Banu
C. Rivero de Aguilar
Teresa Heron
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